



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: Eureka WL 8AC-EUR2331

Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jul 10, 2026 at 2:26 PM

To: "Konecny,Mark (ECCC)" <Mark.Konecny@ec.gc.ca>

Cc: "Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)" <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, "Irons,Iliana (elle | she, her) (ECCC)" <Iliana.Irons@ec.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon Mark,

The Inspector for Eureka was [Joseph Monteith](#) in 2023. We are not sure if he is still the Inspector for Eureka. You can also copy [Jeremy Fraser](#). He is the Manager of Field Operations.

Regards,
Nidhi

On Fri, Jul 10, 2026 at 12:37 PM Konecny,Mark (ECCC) <Mark.Konecny@ec.gc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Nidhi,

Many thanks for sending this along. Would you have handy the email address for the CIRNAC inspector?

mk

From: Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Friday, July 10, 2026 12:39 PM**To:** Konecny,Mark (ECCC) <Mark.Konecny@ec.gc.ca>**Cc:** Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca) <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Irons,Iliana (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Iliana.Irons@ec.gc.ca>**Subject:** Re: Eureka WL 8AC-EUR2331

Good morning Mark,

Glad to know things are going well at the site! I have answered your questions below:

1. WL 8AC-EUR2331, Part E, 15 states: *The Licensee shall provide at least ten (10) days written notification to an Inspector, prior to initiating any Effluent discharge from the Sewage Treatment Facility, Wastewater Retention Pond, Fuel Storage and Transfer Area, Landfarm Facility, and Temporary Contaminated Soil Storage.*

We just completed our first site visit this past Saturday 4 July and our next site visit is scheduled for late next week. Because our site visits this summer are short in duration, would it possible for ECCC to notify NWB 2 days ahead, rather than 10 days? Also which Inspector at the NWB should ECCC notify exactly; CIRNAC?

A notification period of only two days may not be sufficient for the Inspector. I suggest reaching out to the CIRNAC Inspector (Manager of Field Operations) to confirm whether they can accommodate a shorter notice period. Additionally, if you are already certain that you will be discharging effluent from the landfarm facility, I recommend notifying the Inspector now rather than waiting for your next site visit.

2. Impacted contact water in the landfarm will be pumped into a mobile Water Treatment Unit (WTU). Treated water will then be held in a holding pond. Water samples will be taken and sent for analysis at a CALA approved laboratory. After receiving the analytical results that show that the WTU is effective at treating to the WL criteria, and ECCC have provided the intent to discharge in advance, will NWB require subsequent sampling of treated water?

Please include the discharge details and the sampling results in the annual report.

Regards,

Nidhi

On Thu, Jul 9, 2026 at 1:43 PM Konecny,Mark (ECCC) <Mark.Konecny@ec.gc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Nidhi,

We are currently tilling the landfarm at Eureka and things are going well! We have some contact water that will need to be dealt with during our next site visit (next week). I have a couple of question regarding water discharged from the Landfarm.

1. WL 8AC-EUR2331, Part E, 15 states: *The Licensee shall provide at least ten (10) days written notification to an Inspector, prior to initiating any Effluent discharge from the Sewage Treatment Facility, Wastewater Retention Pond, Fuel Storage and Transfer Area, Landfarm Facility, and Temporary Contaminated Soil Storage.*

We just completed our first site visit this past Saturday 4 July and our next site visit is scheduled for late next week. Because our site visits this summer are short in duration, would it possible for ECCC to notify NWB 2 days ahead, rather than 10 days? Also which Inspector at the NWB should ECCC notify exactly; CIRNAC?

2. Impacted contact water in the landfarm will be pumped into a mobile Water Treatment Unit (WTU). Treated water will then be held in a holding pond. Water samples will be taken and sent for analysis at a CALA approved laboratory. After receiving the analytical results that show that the WTU is effective at treating to the WL criteria, and ECCC have provided the intent to discharge in advance, will NWB require subsequent sampling of treated water?

Many Thanks for your help with this matter, if you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.

mk

Mark Konečný

Contaminated Sites Officer

Environmental Services

Environment and Climate Change Canada

(782) 640-2947

mark.konecny@ec.gc.ca



Environment and
Climate Change Canada

Environnement et
Changement climatique Canada